

CITY OF SALEM, MASSACHUSETTS LICENSING BOARD

93 WASHINGTON STREET 2nd FLOOR SALEM, MA 01970 TEL. 978-745-9595 EXT. 5631 FAX 978-744-1279

ROBERT M. ST. PIERRE, CHAIRMAN
PAUL FLORES
RICHARD C. LEE

MELISSA PAGLIARO CLERK OF THE BOARD

MEETING MINUTES

A meeting of the Salem Licensing Board was held on Monday, **May 9, 2016** at 6:45 p.m., at City Hall, 120 Washington Street in the third floor meeting room. In attendance: Members Rick Lee and Paul Flores Special Investigator Sgt. Dennis Gaudet and Melissa Pagliaro, Clerk of the Board. Absent was Chairman Bob St. Pierre.

- 1. Application for Street Performers Licenses. Applicants: David Cabral, Ashley Offret and Marshaunda Smith.
 - Marshunda said she was there to represent the trio and that they are a string trio and will play together. Mr. Lee asked if they received and read the rules and regulations. She said they have them and she will review them. Mr. Flores asked reminded them that is there are any issues and they are asked to move for any reason that they must comply. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.
- 2. Application for three (3) One Day Liquor License for 5/12 & 26th for Creative Salem at Cinema Salem from 7-10 and 5/21 for Phoenix School at The House of the Seven Gables for a Clambake from 6-10pm. Applicant: George McCabe, North Shore Bartending
 - Ms. Pagliaro said that all the paperwork was in order. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.
- 3. Application for a renewal of a sub-licensee fortunetelling license at New England Magic on Essex Street. Applicant: David Pzenny.
 - David said he reads tarot cards at New England Magic and he would like to renew his license there. Mr. Flores motioned to approve pending the CORI check. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.
- 4. Application for a Farmer Series License for the 2016 Farmer's Market from June through October from 3-7pm. Applicant: Far From the Tree.
 - Denise Snape presented the application and said this is for the 2016 Farmers Market n Derby Square. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.

5. Application for a Farmer Series License for the 2016 Farmer's Market from June through October from 3-7pm. Applicant: 1634 Meadery.

Dan Clapp presented the application and said this will be his first year at the Salem Farmers Market. Mr. Lee asked if his employees were TIPS certified. Dan said that they all were. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.

6. Application to amend an Entertainment License to add a Jukebox. Application Lobster Shanty, Front Street.

Diane and Lee Wolf presented the application and said they would just like to add a jukebox to their Entertainment License. Ms. Pagliaro said they will need to fill out and Automatic Amusement application as well. Mr. Flores motioned to approve amending the Entertainment License and approving an Automatic Amusement. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.

7. Application for an Alteration of Premise. Applicant: The Lobster Shanty, Front Street.

Lee and Diane Wolfe presented the application. Mr. Lee asked what they were changing. Diane said that they were moving their outdoor deck from one end to the other of the building. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.

8. Application for an Alteration of Premise. Applicant: Far From the Tree, Jefferson Ave.

Denise and Alex Snape presented the application. Denise said that she is applying for an Alteration of Premise to have an outdoor patio. Mr. Flores asked how many seats would be on the patio. She said about 30 chairs. Alex said that they are going to be building a better wall instead of just having stanchions. Ms. Pagliaro said that the Building Commissioner said the capacity numbers are not increasing. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.

9. Application for a Class II Auto Dealers License. Applicant: CarFive Motors, LLC, 296 Highland Ave.

Italo DeSoousa, applicant and Gary Nadeau, property owner presented the application. Mr. Flores said the last applicant in that space had an issue with a light that was bothering a neighbor. Gary said that he replaced that light and it is no longer an issue. Mr. Flores asked if Italo has a MA state driver's license. He said he does. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries

10. Application for a Farmers Series Pouring Permit. Applicant: Notch Tap Room, LLC, 283R Derby Street.

No one was present. This item will be continued until the May 23rd meeting.

11. Communications:

Sgt. Gaudet said he received a call about music from speakers playing on the Rockafella's outdoor patio in the front of the establishment. He said he would drive by this week.

- 12. Old/New Business:
- 13. Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 25, 2016. Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.
- 14. Adjournment Mr. Flores motioned to approve. Mr. Lee seconded. Motion carries.